
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

oma honyroger@eircom.net 
01 November 2012 17:37 
Ann Marie Donlon 
Ann Kehoe; Tom Coughlan; Laura Burke 
Additional Hazardous Waste Found - H2 Pits 

cc: Ms Laura Burke, Director General Environmental Protection Agency 

cc: Mr Tom Coughlan, Clare County Manager 

cc: Ann Kehoe, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Dear Ms Donlon, 

Documents in my possession indicate the presence of an additional 600sq metres of hazardous waste on the 
western side of H2. This hazardous waste extends west in close proximity to a building named "contractors canteen" 
within the Hoffmann La Roche facility. 

The hazardous waste is located in shallow trenches and appears to be an addition to  the previous findings by URS. 

I am available to  the Agency to present this information in person. 

Please add this communication as a formal submission to  the licence review POO12-05. 

Sincerely 

Roger O'Mahony 
Kilshannig House 
Cratloe Wood 
Cratloe 
Co. Clare 

t: 086-8597277 
m: omahonvroner@eircom.net 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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